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Interview Notification Letter 
Two firms have been selected to be interviewed for solicitation BTO-01: 

Project ID: 0072-40-53  
Traffic Management Center Needs and Space Analysis  
Statewide  

 
All interviews will take place on June 25, 2024, at the Milwaukee Intermodal Station; 433 West St. Paul Avenue, 
Suite 300; Milwaukee, WI 53203. Consultants may determine the size of the interview team.  
 

Time Firm  

9:30 ISG with subconsultants Lakeside Engineers and HDR Engineering, Inc.  
10:20 AECOM Technical Services, Inc. with subconsultant Lakeside Engineers. 

 
• This 35-minute interview includes both the 30-minute presentation and the 5-minute question/answer session. 
• Provide seven copies of the presentation at the beginning of the interview and email a PDF copy to 

consultant.services@dot.wi.gov. 
• Additional materials (NOIs, resumes, projects, etc.) will be accepted. 
• You may arrive 10 minutes early to set up. 
• Please bring HDMI compatible equipment including laptop and a 10ft HDMI cord to use the room’s TV screen. 
• Questions should be directed to DOT Consultant Services at consultant.services@dot.wi.gov; no other WisDOT 

or municipal employee may be contacted. 
 

Questions 
Questions may be answered in any order, but please clearly indicate in the presentation which question is being 
answered: 
 

1) Project Management and Design Delivery – What are your team’s qualifications from the past decade, 
capacity to deliver over the next year, and strategies for success on this project?  

2) Facility Design – What are your team’s qualifications from the past decade, capacity to deliver over the 
next two years, and strategies for success on this project?  

3) System Integration and Communications Design – What are your team’s qualifications from the past 
decade, capacity to deliver over the next two years, and strategies for success on this project?  

4) Construction staging, scheduling, estimating - What are your team’s qualifications from the past decade, 
capacity to deliver over the next two years, and strategies for success on this project?  

5) Innovation – What has your team applied in the past decade and what potential innovations could your 
team apply to improve efficiency, effectiveness, and/or quality for this project? Please provide details 
(scope; Department savings of cost and/or time) as well as noting those ideas not implemented. 
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